From: Marley Jr. William

To: Seeley, Shawn

Cc: Robinson, Wade

Subject: License application

Date: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 7:16:05 PM
Shawn,

In reference to our conversation concerning the Luke Paper Company material license renewal
(License No. 19-00373-02), please make the following changes:

[tem No. 9 Authorized use:

A. TN Technologies Model Nos. 5190 & 5200 fixed gauging devices for controlling industrial
processes.

Please remove the reference to Model Nos. 5191 & 5206

[tem No. 16 A.
Installation, initial radiation surveys, relocation, removal from service shall be performed
only by individuals who have completed the training specified in application etc.

Please remove the reference to Jeff Neubauer in this paragraph.

Best Regards,
Bill Marley

This electronic message contains information from NewPage Corporation or
subsidiary companies, which may be confidential, privileged or otherwise protected
from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s)
named. If you are not an intended recipient, be aware that any review, disclosure,
copying, distribution or use of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you
have received this transmission in error, please notify NewPage immediately at
postmaster@newpagecorp.com.


mailto:William.MarleyJr@newpagecorp.com
mailto:Shawn.Seeley@nrc.gov
mailto:Wade.Robinson@newpagecorp.com

